
From:  
Sent: 04 October 2018 14:17
To: Helen Webster
Subject: RE: NYM/2018/0526/FL - The Bank House, Grosmont
 
Helen,
 
Thank you for the e mail, I apologise for the incorrect labelling and please find attached a pdf
copy of the  Revised drawing 1785 – P1C.
 
May I check if it is recommended for approval.
 
Kind Regards
 
Philip
 
Philip Thompson Associates
Deem House
Walkers Court
Audby Lane
Wetherby
LS22 7FD

 

From: Helen Webster  
Sent: 04 October 2018 12:09
To: Philip Thompson 
Subject: NYM/2018/0526/FL - The Bank House, Grosmont
 
Dear Mr Thompson
 
The above application is currently being processed and due for determination tomorrow.
However, it has just come to my attention that the drawing: ‘Floorplans, Section and
Elevations as Proposed’ 1786 P1 Rev B has the elevations incorrectly labelled ‘as
existing’. For the avoidance of doubt, is it possible to issue a revised plan to me,
amending the annotations to ‘as Proposed’?
 

m.barnes
Stamp



I look forward to hearing from you,
 
Many thanks
Helen
 
Miss Helen Webster
Planning Officer, Development Management 
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP
t: 01439 772700 
e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk 
w: www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
 
Normal Working Hours:
Mon to Fri  -  9:00am to 5pm
 
 

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
http://www.northyorkmoors.org.uk/
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Notes:-

• Do not scale this drawing. Only figured dimensions are to be taken off 
this drawing.

• All dimensions are to be verified on-site and PTA must be informed of 
any discrepancies.

• This drawing is copyright and for use on the project only.
• This drawing is to be used soley for the information titled. For other 

information refer to the specification, cross referenced drawings and 
the Health and Safety plan.

• Construction staff and operatives must ensure the principal contractor 
has provided thorough and accurate information on all Health and 
Safety aspects relating to the designs identified on this drawing 
including the review of:- Designers/contractors risk assessments, 
method statements, permit to work and preconstruction information.
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1786 P1

JUL-18

The Bank House
Front Street
Grosmont
YO22 5PA

Floorplans, Section and Elevations
as Proposed

PTVW

# First Issue 02/07/18
A Amended Drawing 23/07/18
B Amended Drawing 10/08/18
C Amended titles 04/10/18

 1 : 50
Ground Floor Plan as Proposed

 1 : 50
First Floor Plan as Proposed

 1 : 50
Section A-A as Proposed

 1 : 100
East Elevation as Proposed

 1 : 100

Sectional East Elevation
as Proposed

 1 : 100
West Elevation as Proposed

 1 : 100
North Elevation as Proposed

 1 : 100

South Elevation of Outbuilding
as Proposed
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